
 
 

DATE: March 5, 2020  
 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 

 
TO:    Library Commission 
 
FROM:   Jaime Chew, Recreation & Community Services Manager 
 
SUBJECT:   Monthly Staff Update 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
Receive information and announcements from City staff 
 

 
UPDATES 
 
Spring 2020 Activity Guide 
The Spring 2020 Activity Guide has been released!  This brochure covers events, camps and classes 
from April – early June.  It also features our 2020 Summer Camps from mid-June – August.  
Courtesy Los Altos Resident registration opens Tuesday, March 10.  Registration for all other opens 
Friday, March 13.  For more information, please check out our website at 
https://www.losaltosca.gov/recreation/page/view-all-classes-0 or call the Recreation Office at 650-
947-2790. 
 
Annual Spring Egg Hunt 
Recreation & Community Services will be hosting their annual Spring Egg Hunt on Saturday, April 
11, 2020.  We are currently recruiting volunteers to assist with the event!  If you are interested, 
please contact our Recreation Specialist for Volunteers, Anastasiia Tychkova at 
atychkova@losaltosca.gov or 650-947-2897. 
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